
Next Ord: 1741-12 
Next Res: 	860-12 

VISION STATEMENT  

SE DRO-WOOLLEY IS A FRIENDLY CITY THAT IS CHARACTERIZED BY CITY GOVERNMENT AND CITIZENS WORKING TOGETHER TO 

ACHIEVE A PROSPEROUS, VIBRANT AND SAFE COMMUNITY 

MISSION STATEMENT 

TO PROVIDE SERVICES AND OPPORTUNITIES WHICH CREATE A COMMUNITY WHERE PEOPLE CHOOSE TO 

LIVE, WORK AND PLAY 

CITY COUNCIL AGENDA 
May 9, 2012 

7:00 PM 
Sedro-Woolley Municipal Building 

Council Chambers 
325 Metcalf Street 

	

1. 	Call to Order 

	

2. 	Pledge of Allegiance 

	

3. 	Consent Calendar 	 Pages 1-34 

NOTE: 	 Agenda items on the Consent Calendar are considered routine in nature and may be adopted by the council by a single motion, 
unless any Councilmember wishes an item to be removed. The Council on the regular agenda will consider any item so removed after the Consent 
Calendar. 

a. Minutes from Previous Meeting (Including May 2, 2012 Work Session) 
b. Finance 

- Claim Checks #74334 #74414  in the amount of $192,097.50.  
- Payroll Checks #52929 to #53036 in the amount of $256,797.93. 

c. 	Possible Contract Amendment No. 1 - Contract 2012-PW-01 - E C Company 
dba E C Power Systems 

	

4. 	Public Comment (Limited to 3-5 minutes) 

NEW BUSINESS  

	

5. 	Sale of Portobello Ave. Fire Station Site 	 Pages 37-60 

COMMITTEE REPORTS AND REPORTS FROM OFFICERS  

EXECUTIVE SESSION 

There may be an Executive Session immediately preceding, during or following the meeting. 



CITY COUNCIL AGENDA 
REGULAR MEETING 

   

MAY 9 2012 

  

 

7:00 P.M. COUNCIL CHAMBERS 
AGENDA NO. 	I  

 

         

         

         

DATE: 	May 9, 2012 

TO: 	Mayor Anderson and City Council 

FROM: 	Patsy Nelson, Finance Director 

SUBJECT: 1) CALL TO ORDER; 2) PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE; 3) CONSENT 
CALENDAR 

1. CALL TO ORDER - The Mayor will call the May 9, 2012 
Regular Meeting to Order. 	The Finance Director will note 
those in attendance and those absent. 

Ward 1 

Ward 2 

Ward 3 

Ward 4 

Ward 5 

Ward 6 

Councilmember Kevin Lov 

Councilmember Tony Splane 

Councilmember Thomas Storrs 

Councilmember Keith Wagoner 

Councilmember Hugh Galbraith 

Councilmember Rick Lemley 

At-Large Councilmember Brett Sandstrom 

2. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE - The Mayor will lead the City Council 
and citizens in the Pledge of Allegiance to the United States 
of America. 

3. CONSENT CALENDAR - Mayor will ask for Council approval of 
Consent Calendar items. 



CITY COUNCIL AGENDA 
REGULAR MEETING 

MAY 0 9 201Z 

7:00 P.M. COUNCILitlz_)AMBERS CITY OF SEDRO-WOOLLEY AGENDA NO  •  

Regular Meeting of the City Council 
April 25, 2012 — 7:00 P.M. —City Hall Council Chambers 

ROLL CALL: Present: Mayor Mike Anderson, Councilmembers: Kevin Loy, Tony 
Splane, Tom Storrs, Keith Wagoner, Hugh Galbraith, Rick Lemley and Brett Sandstrom. 
Staff: Finance Director Nelson, City Supervisor/Attorney Berg, Engineer Freiberger, 
Planner Moore, Fire Chief Klinger and Police Chief Wood. 

The Meeting was called to order at 7:00 P.M. 

Pledge of Allegiance 

Consent Calendar 
• Minutes from Previous Meeting 
• Finance 

o Claim Checks #74202 to #74333 in the amount of $329,186.81. 
o Payroll Checks # 52823 to #52928 in the amount of $186,313.93. 

• Approval of Amendment 1 to the 2012-2017 Six-Year Transportation 
Improvement Program (TIP) 

• Approval of Local Agency Federal Aid Project Prospectus and Agreement for 
the SR20/Cook Road Realignment and Extension Project 

Councilmember Storrs moved to approve the consent calendar as presented A through D. 
Seconded by Councilmember Lemley. Motion carried (6-1, Councilmember Splane 
opposed). 

Rotary Presentation 

Mark Christ representing Sedro-Woolley Rotary presented the City of Sedro-Woolley 
with a check in the amount of $5,571.22 to cover the cost of 100 new chairs for the 
Sedro-Woolley Community Center. 

Mayor Anderson expressed his appreciation to the Sedro-Woolley Rotary Club for all the 
projects and good they do for the community. 

Councilmember Lemley also reported on the update to the east wall at the Community 
Center with wood paneling and the addition of the audio visual equipment and storage 
area. 

Corps of Engineers Presentation on the General Investigation Study for the Skagit River 

Skagit County Public Works Director Henry Hash along with Dan Berentson Division 
Manager of Natural Resources, Kara Simon — Watershed Planner, Mike See — Storm 



Water Coordinator and Dan Johnson from Corps of Engineers presented the findings of 
the General Investigation Study for the Skagit River. The presentation lasted 
approximately 45 minutes and included a brief background, alternatives and how it 
affects Sedro-Woolley. Discussion was included. 

Public Comment 

Elizabeth Fernando — 805 B Metcalf Street, presented a thank you card to the Mayor and 
City Council regarding the wayfinder signs. She also read a letter the Chamber sent to 
the downtown merchants regarding the signs which some of the merchants signed as a 
thank you to the City. 

Dan LeFeber — 521 Talcott St., introduced himself as a representative from Dike District 
12. He reviewed their meeting schedule and gave a summary of some of their plans. 

NEW BUSINESS 

Professional Services Agreement No. 2012-PS-14 for Design Phase Services for the  
SR20/Cook Road Realignment and Extension Project — David Evans & Associates, Inc.  

Engineer Freiberger reviewed the request for the Mayor to execute a professional services 
agreement with David Evans and Associates in the amount of $669,889. He also 
reviewed the process of selection and scope of work for the SR20/Cook Road 
Realignment and Extension Project. 

Councilmember Wagoner moved to authorize the Mayor to execute the attached 
Professional Services Agreement No. 2012-PS-14 with David Evans & Associates, Inc. 
of Bellevue, WA to provide design phase engineering services for the SR20/Cook Road 
Realignment and Extension Project in the amount of $669,889, subject to WSDOT 
approval of the Local Agency Federal Aid Prospectus, Local Agency Agreement and 
obligation of funds. Seconded by Councilmember Storrs. 

Councilmember Splane commented that he is opposed to roundabouts, especially the two 
proposed within this project as well as the item on the consent calendar. He noted he 
realized that the state is requiring the roundabouts but that the roundabouts are not the 
resolution to the problems and therefore is not in favor of any roundabouts. 

Motion carried (6-1, Councilmember Splane opposed). 

Community Center A/V Equipment Rental Fees  

City Supervisor/Attorney Berg reviewed the proposed ordinance to establish a new rental 
rate for the use of Audio/Visual Equipment. He reported on the recent upgrades to the 
wall at the Community Center by the Sedro-Woolley Rotary Club which includes storage 
for the A/V equipment. Berg reviewed the proposed rental fee, damage deposit and use 
scenarios. 



Discussion ensued to include damage deposit and method used for determination of rental 
cost. 

Councilmember Lemley moved to adopt Ordinance No. 1740-12 An Ordinance 
modifying SWMC 12.36 to establish a rental rate and security deposit for the use of the 
Community Center Audio/Visual equipment. Councilmember Galbraith seconded. 

Discussion continued regarding disposition of rental fee, potential users, replacement cost 
and wording of the damage deposit. 

Motion carried (7-0). 

COMMITTEE REPORTS AND REPORTS FROM OFFICERS 

Fire Chief Klinger — reported they are still trying to complete the 2010 FEMA grant and 
the final step is to purchase mobile licenses from Spillman in the amount of $19,681. 
Klinger requested Council approval for the purchase. 

Councilmember Wagoner moved to authorize the Mayor to sign an agreement with 
Spillman for the mobile licenses for Fire in an amount not to exceed $19,861. Seconded 
by Councilmember Galbraith. Motion carried (7-0). 

Fire Chief Klinger also requested permission to compensate the volunteer residents at 
Fire Station 2 an additional 10 calls per month for their services. He noted currently they 
do not receive anything for their services. Klinger explained the scheduling differences 
between the two stations which seem to be causing some moral and retention of volunteer 
issues. A meeting was held with volunteers from both stations and they are in agreement 
with the proposal. 

Councilmember Wagoner moved to approve the 10 call monthly stipend for residents of 
Fire Station 2. Councilmember Galbraith seconded. 

Council discussion ensued regarding where the money will be coming from. 

Motion carried (7-0). 

Fire Chief Klinger reported on a set of fires at Riverfront Park to the bathrooms. 

Engineer Freiberger — reported he was able to negotiate all of the outstanding issues on 
the SR20 Widening with the exception of one which required additional information. He 
also reported that David Lee is working on the Metcalf/Warner to State Street Paving 
Project and briefly reviewed the project. Freiberger updated the Council on the Safe 
Routes to Schools project and requested Council approval to submit the grant application 
with local match in an amount of up to $75,000 from GMA Impact Fees. He noted 
impact fees are expected from the Cascade Middle School project. 



Councilmember Storrs moved to authorize Engineer Freiberger to submit a grant 
application for the Safe Route to Schools with local impact fees of up to $75,000 for the 
John Liner Road Project. Councilmember Sandstrom seconded. Motion carried (7-0). 

Councilmember Wagoner questioned the status of the repair of the intersection at 
Highways 9&20. Engineer Freiberger noted that a low cost fix to the intersection is 
scheduled to be completed by DOT within the next few weeks. Freiberger also reported 
that DOT seems to be having funding issues even for maintenance projects. 

City Supervisor/Attorney Berg — reported on the recent legislative action which has taken 
away the liquor excise tax for the next fiscal year. He reported it will result in a total loss 
of $75,000 over the next few years. The tax was limited in use for law enforcement. 
Berg also requested an executive session regarding real estate where a public discussion 
would affect the sales price. 

Finance Director Nelson — made a clarification on the way the liquor profits and excise 
tax have been distributed to the cities does not relate to the sales within the city limits. 
All the monies goes to the state and the state then distributes based on a per capita 
depending on the annual population. 

Discussion ensued regarding the funds from the sale of the liquor stores. 

Councilmember Splane — reported on recently watching a large load heading east on 
Highway 20 (a 250 foot long truck carrying a 550,000 pound load) that could not go 
through the roundabout and underpass. He noted that even empty it could not go through 
the roundabout. 

Councilmember Lemley — announced the upcoming JJ's Cruisers car show to be held at 
the Cascade Mall parking lot to benefit Helping Hands Food Bank. 

EXECUTIVE SESSION 

The meeting was adjourned to Executive Session at 8:57 P.M. for the purpose of 
discussion of real estate under RCW 42.30.110(c) for approximately five minutes with no 
decision anticipated. 

The meeting reconvened at 9:10 P.M. 

Councilmember Galbraith moved to adjourn. Seconded by Councilmember Lemley. 
Motion carried (7-0). 

The meeting adjourned at 9:11 P.M. 



 

CITY COUNCIL AGENDA 
REGULAR MEETING 

MAY 0 9 2012 

7:00 P.M. COUNCIL CHAMBERS 
AGENDA NO. 	3 ca-)  CITY OF SEDRO-WOOLLEY 

Council Worksession 
May 2, 2012 — 7:00 P.M. — Public Safety Training Room 

The worksession was called to order at 7:00 P.M. by Mayor Mike Anderson. 

Flag Salute 

ROLL CALL: Present: Mayor Mike Anderson, Councilmembers: Kevin Loy, Tony 
Splane, Tom Storrs, Keith Wagoner, Hugh Galbraith, and Brett Sandstrom Library 
Board: Mick Boroughs, Marjean Burke, Dagni Cole and Beverly Ringhouse. Library 
District Committee: Beverly Conn. Staff: City Supervisor/Attorney Berg, Finance 
Director Nelson, Librarian Peterson and Public Works Director Freiberger 

SR20 Cook Road Realignment & Extension Project — Task Order 2, Topographic 
Surveying 

• Engineer Freiberger reported that the authorization of this task order would 
allow the project to progress at a rate which would meet the TM grant 
application schedule. City funds spent before obligation of federal monies are 
not allowed for federal reimbursement; however, are allowed as TIB match. 
The total amount of city funds for the entire project would not change; they 
would be spent earlier on design rather than later on construction. 

Councilmember Wagoner moved to commit an additional $65,000 in GMA Impact Fee 
funds for the SR20, Cook Road Realignment and Extension Project. Seconded by 
Councilmember Galbraith. Motion carried (5-1, Councilmember Splane opposed due to 
the proposed roundabout). 

Councilmember Galbraith moved to authorize Mayor Anderson to execute the attached 
Task Order 2 for Professional Services Agreement No. 2012-PS-10 with David Evans & 
Associates, Inc. of Bellevue, WA to provide topographic surveying services for the 
SR20/Cook Road Realignment and Extension Project in the amount of $62,552. 
Councilmember Wagoner seconded. Motion carried (5-1, Councilmember Splane 
opposed). 

Engineer Freiberger was excused to leave as the remaining topics did not need his 
involvement. 

Joint Meeting with Library Board 

• After introductions City Supervisor/Attorney Berg introduced this agenda 
item. The Library has had independent discussions regarding expanding their 
boundaries either County-wide or a rural partial district following the Sedro- 



Woolley School District boundaries. Beverly Conn, Library District 
Committee member gave a presentation on the rural partial library district 
proposal which included much discussion and questions. The Library Board 
is meeting with the School Superintendent, School Board and the County 
Commissioners to present their proposal. The County Commissioners would 
appoint the District Library Board members. The Library Board will keep the 
Council informed of their progress. 

Solid Waste Utility Discussion 

• A discussion was held regarding the Pat Huggins issue regarding garbage 
service to multiple units on one parcel and clear interpretation of current city 
code. Due to possible unintended consequences, the general consensus was to 
leave the code as is. 

The worksession adjourned at 8:45 P.M. 



 

CITY COUNCIL AGENDA 
REGULAR MEETING 

MAY 0 9 2012 

7:00 P.M. COUNC:14-1.61/ECERS 
AGENDA NO. 

 

  

DATE: 	May 9, 2012 

TO: 	Mayor Anderson and City Council 

FROM: 	Patsy Nelson, Finance Director 

SUBJECT: FINANCE - CLAIMS 

Attached you will find the Claim Checks register proposed for 
payment for the period ending May 9, 2012. 

Motion to approve Claim Checks #74334 to #74414 in the amount of 
$192,097.50.  

Motion to approve Payroll Checks #52929 to #53036 in the amount of 
$256,797.93.  

If you have any comments, questions or concerns, please contact me 
for information during the working day at 855-1661. 	This will 
allow me to look up the invoices that are stored in our office. 



CITY OF SEDRO-WOOLLEY 

SORTED TRANSACTION WARRANT REGISTER 

05/09/2012 (Printed 05/04/2012 09:25) 	 PAGE 	1 

WARRANT 

74334 

VENDOR NAME 

AACTION EXCAVATION, INC. 

DESCRIPTION 

ENHANCEMENT PROJECT 

ENHANCEMENT PROJECT 

WARRANT TOTAL 

PK 

PK 

AMOUNT 

2,677.95 

735.76 

3,413.71 

74335 ALL-PHASE ELECTRIC RESOURCE CONCERVATION PK 626.14 

REPAIRS/MAINTENANCE ST 102.94 

WARRANT TOTAL 729.08 

74336 ALLCERT, LLC REPAIR/MAINTENANCE-EQUIP ST 450.00 

WARRANT TOTAL 450.00 

74337 A.T.V. ACCESSORIES OPERATING SUP - COMM CENTER PK 43.28 

WARRANT TOTAL 43.28 

74338 ARAMARK UNIFORM SERVICES MISC-LAUNDRY ST 5.60 

MISC-LAUNDRY ST 10.98 

LAUNDRY SWR 12.74 

LAUNDRY SWR 31.59 

WARRANT TOTAL 60.91 

74339 ASSOC PETROLEUM PRODUCTS AUTO FUEL CS 163.07 

AUTO FUEL CS 75.13 

AUTO FUEL PD 1,892.36 

AUTO FUEL/DIESEL FD 677.82 

AUTO FUEL/DIESEL ST 358.77 

AUTO FUEL/DIESEL SWR 113.21 

WARRANT TOTAL 3,300.36 

74340 BARNETT IMPLEMENT CO. INC REPAIR/MT-SMALL TOOLS EQUIP PK 153.10 

REPAIR/MT-SMALL TOOLS EQUIP PK 52.04 

WARRANT TOTAL 205.14 

74341 BAY CITY SUPPLY OPERATING SUP - CITY HALL PK 233.47 

ENHANCEMENT PROJECT PK 204.78 

WARRANT TOTAL 438.25 

74342 BOULDER PARK, INC SOLIDS HANDLING SWR 7,415.02 

WARRANT TOTAL 7,415.02 

74343 CDW GOVERNMENT, INC. MACHINERY AND EQUIPMENT FD 341.23 

MACHINERY AND EQUIPMENT FD 4,406.04 

MACHINERY AND EQUIPMENT FD 791.41 

MACHINERY AND EQUIPMENT FD 13,218.15 

MACHINERY AND EQUIPMENT FD 22,030.21 

MACHINERY AND EQUIPMENT FD 2,347.06 

WARRANT TOTAL 43,134.10 

74344 CARROT-TOP INDUSTRIES INC REPAIRS/MT-RV PARK PK 216.01 

WARRANT TOTAL 216.01 

74345 CPI PLUMBING & HEATING REPAIRS & MAINTENANCE PD 80.90 

EEpAIE/MAINT-STATION 2 FD 80.90 



CITY OP SEDRO-WOOLLEY 

SORTED TRANSACTION WARRANT REGISTER 

05/09/2012 (Printed 05/04/2012 09:25) 	 PAGE 	2 

WARRANT VENDOR NAME DESCRIPTION AMOUNT 

REPAIR/MT-HAMMER SQUARE PK 80.90 

REPAIR/MAINT-CITY HALL PK 141.58 

MAINTENANCE CONTRACTS SWR 80.90 

MAINTENANCE CONTRACTS SWR 80.90 

MAINTENANCE CONTRACTS SWR 80.90 

MAINTENANCE CONTRACTS SWR 80.90 

MAINTENANCE CONTRACTS SWR 80.90 

MAINTENANCE CONTRACTS SWR 80.90 

WARRANT TOTAL 869.68 

74346 COMCAST INTERNET SERVICES IT 111.90 

WARRANT TOTAL 111.90 

74347 HSBC BUSINESS SOLUTIONS SUPPLIES EXE 124.44 

EMPLOYEE WELLNESS EXE 125.67 

OFFICE/OPERATING SUPPLIES PD 91.86 

OFFICE/OPERATING SUPPLIES PD 66.35 

OPERATING SUPPLIES FD 137.10 

OPERATING SUPPLIES FD 397.92 

OPERATING SUP - PARKS SHOP PR 45.70 

OPERATING SUPPLIES CEM 31.99 

OPERATING SUPPLIES ST 91.40 

OPERATING SUPPLIES SWR 73.12 

OPERATING SUPPLIES SAN 169.09 

WARRANT TOTAL 1,354.64 

74348 8 & S LUMBER SAFETY EQUIPMENT PK 24.33 

REPAIRS/MT-RIVERFRONT PK 32.10 

REPAIRS/MT-RIVERFRONT PK 32.10 

REPAIRS/MT-COMMUNITY CTR PK 2.26 

REPAIR/MT-BINGHAM PARK PR 12.98 

ENHANCEMENT PROJECT PK 12.54 

ENHANCEMENT PROJECT PR 92.69 

ENHANCEMENT PROJECT PK 32.86 

ENHANCEMENT PROJECT PK 23.37 

ENHANCEMENT PROJECT PK 52.59 

ENHANCEMENT PROJECT PK 10.60 

ENHANCEMENT PROJECT PK 109.50 

ENHANCEMENT PROJECT PK 163.33 

ENHANCEMENT PROJECT PK 776.67 

ENHANCEMENT PROJECT PK 30.38 

ENHANCEMENT PROJECT PK 27.05 

ENHANCEMENT PROJECT PK 22.09 

ENHANCEMENT PROJECT PR 97.61 

ENHANCEMENT PROJECT PK 361.33 

ENHANCEMENT PROJECT PK 105.17 

ENHANCEMENT PROJECT PK 262.93 

ENHANCEMENT PROJECT PR. 105.95 

ENHANCEMENT PROJECT PR 1,748.73 

OPERATING SUPPLIES ST 10.81 

OPERATING SUPPLIES ST 21.70 

MAINTENANCE OF LINES SWR 31.92 

- 

- 



CITY OF SEDRO-WOOLLEY 

SORTED TRANSACTION WARRANT REGISTER 

05/09/2012 (Printed 05/04/2612 09:25) 	 PAGE 	3 

WARRANT VENDOR NAME DESCRIPTION 

SMALL TOOLS & MINOR EQUIP 

WARRANT TOTAL 

SAN 

AMOUNT 

130.40 

3,597.79 

74349 ENTERPRISE OFFICE SYSTEMS SUPPLIES STUD 80.57 

WARRANT TOTAL 80.57 

74350 FASTENAL COMPANY SMALL TOOLS & MINOR EQUIP SAN 239.49 

REPAIRS/MAINTENANCE SWTR 163.75 

WARRANT TOTAL 403.24 

74351 FRONTIER TELEPHONE PD 53.14 

TELEPHONE PD 45.60 

PUBLIC UTILITIES-CITY HALL PK 55.34 

PUBLIC UTILITIES-CITY HALL PK 106.29 

TELEPHONE CEM 62.18 

TELEPHONE LIB 108.44 

TELEPHONE SWR 208.73 

TELEPHONE SAN 81.93 

WARRANT TOTAL 721.65 

74352 GEN-X SIGNS & BANNERS OTHER IMPROVEMENTS PK 541.00 

WARRANT TOTAL 541.00 

74353 GRAINGER PARTS OPERATING SUPPLIES ST 61.89 

MAINT OF GENERAL EQUIP SWR 640.76 

WARRANT TOTAL 702.65 

74354 GREAT AMERICA LEASING COR REPAIR/MAINTENANCE-EQUIP LIB 178.71 

WARRANT TOTAL 178.71 

74355 GUARDIAN SECURITY OPERATING SUP - COMM CENTER PK 220.00 

OPERATING SUP - SENIOR CTR PK 220.00 

OPERATING SUP - CITY HALL PK 770.00 

WARRANT TOTAL 1,210.00 

74356 HACH COMPANY OPERATING SUPPLIES SWR 294.03 

WARRANT TOTAL. 294.03 

74357 HANDY'S HEATING, 	INC. REPAIRS/MT-PARKS SHOP PK 79.50 

REPAIRS/MT-COMMUNITY CTR PK 99.00 

REPAIR/MT-NORTH TOWNSHIP PK 133.50 

REPAIR/MAINT-LIBRARY PK 99.00 

REPAIR/MAINT-CITY HALL PK 49.50 

REPAIR/MAINT-CITY HALL PK 507.50 

REPAIR/MAINT-CITY HALL PK 150.00 

WARRANT TOTAL 1,118.00 

74358 HONEY BUCKET UTILITIES-PORTABLE TOILETS PK 75.00 

UTILITIES-PORTABLE TOILETS PK 75.00 

WARRANT TOTAL 150.00 

74359 IKON OFFICE SOLUTIONS REPAIRS & MAINTENANCE PD 75.74 



CITY OF SEDRO-WOOLLEY 

SORTED TRANSACTION WARRANT REGISTER 

05/09/2012 (Printed 05/04/2012 09:25) 	 PAGE 	4 

WARRANT VENDOR NAME DESCRIPTION AMOUNT 

EQUIPMENT LEASE FD 75.74 

WARRANT TOTAL 151.48 

74360 INGRAM LIBRARY SERVICES BOOKS SKAGIT COUNTY LIB 34.15 

BOOKS SKAGIT COUNTY LIB 1,447.28 

BOOKS SKAGIT COUNTY LIB 18.25 

BOOKS SKAGIT COUNTY LIB 177.66 

BOOKS SKAGIT COUNTY LIB 41.26 

WARRANT TOTAL 1,718.60 

74361 INTERWEST CONSTRUCTION INC. CONST-SR20 WIDENING 26,432.85 

CONST-SR20 WIDENING SK COUNTY 3,947.83 

WARRANT TOTAL 30,380.68 

74362 KESSELRING'S AMMUNITION PD 1,217.26 

WARRANT TOTAL 1,217.26 

74363 LANGUAGE EXCH. INC. 	(THE) LANGUAGE INTERPRETER JUD 232.00 

WARRANT TOTAL 232.00 

74364 LOWELL, DAVID D. ASSOCIATE'S FEES JUD 200.00 

ASSOCIATE'S FEES JUD 200.00 

WARRANT TOTAL 400.00 

74365 MARTIN MARIETTA MATERIALS REPAIR/MAINT-STREETS ST 161.22 

REPAIR/MAINT-STREETS ST 83.09 

REPAIR/MAINT-STREETS ST 1,975.95 

WARRANT TOTAL 2,220.26 

74366 MID-AMERICN RESEARCH CHEM. OPERATING SUPPLIES ST 146.14 

WARRANT TOTAL 146.14 

74367 MOTOR TRUCKS, INC. REPAIRS/MAINT-EQUIP SAN 5,242.49 

WARRANT TOTAL 5,242.49 

74368 OFFICE DEPOT SUPPLIES FIN 14.33 

SUPPLIES/BOOKS PLN 21.97 

SUPPLIES/BOOKS PLN 2.17 

SUPPLIES/BOOKS PLN 32.88 

SUPPLIES/BOOKS PLN 10.85 

SUPPLIES ENG 4.17 

SUPPLIES ENG 2.18 

SUPPLIES ENG 9.79 

OFF/OPER SUPPS & BOOKS INSP 2.18 

OPERATING SUPPLIES SWTR 41.78 

OP SUPPLIES DOE LOCAL SOURCE G 24.51 

OP SUPPLIES DOE LOCAL SOURCE G 24.51 

WARRANT TOTAL 142.30 

74369 OLIVER-HAMMER CLOTHES OPERATING SUPPLIES ST 142.82 

WARRANT TOTAL 142.82 

- 



CITY OF SEDRO-WOOLLEY 

SORTED TRANSACTION WARRANT REGISTER 

WARRANT 

05/09/2012 

VENDOR NAME 

(Printed 05/04/2012 09.25) 

DESCRIPTION 

PAGE 

AMOUNT 

74370 OVERTON SAFETY TRAINING INC. MISC-PERMITS & LICENSES PR 241.58 

MISCELLANEOUS CEM 80.52 

MISC-TUITION/REGISTRATION ST 241.59 

MSC-TUITION/REGISTRATION SWR 563.68 

TRAINING SAN 402.63 

WARRANT TOTAL 1,530.00 

74371 OTTO ENVIRONMENTAL SYSTEMS CONTAINERS SAN 190.31 

WARRANT TOTAL 190.31 

74372 PACIFIC COMMERCIAL LOCK & KEY REPAIRS/MT-COMMUNITY CTR PK 25.97 

ENHANCEMENT PROJECT PK 316.37 

WARRANT TOTAL 342.34 

74373 PARTSMASTER MAINT OF GENERAL EQUIP SWR 63.45 

WARRANT TOTAL 63.45 

74374 PETTY CASH-DEBRA PETERSON SUPPLIES LIB 56.33 

WARRANT TOTAL 56.33 

74375 PUMPTECH INC. MAINT OF GENERAL EQUIP SWR 5,349.41 

WARRANT TOTAL 5,349.41 

74376 PUGET SOUND ENERGY PUBLIC UTILTIES PD 25.63 

PUBLIC UTILITIES FD 94.57 

UTILITIES-RIVERFRONT PK 437.78 

UTILITIES-COMMUNITY CTR PK 179.35 

UTILITIES-SENIOR CENTER PR 325.59 

UTILTIES-TRAIN PK 29.18 

UTILITIES-HAMMER SQUARE PK 204.00 

UTILITIES-BINGHAM & MEMORIAL P 53.25 

UTILITIES - SHOP PK 53.25 

UTILITIES - SHOP PK 15.62 

UTILITIES - OTHER PK 9.93 

PUBLIC UTILITIES-CITY HALL 	PK 2,0/4.03 

PUBLIC UTILITIES CEM 56.55 

PUBLIC UTILITIES ST 6.70 

PUBLIC UTILITIES ST 71.73 

PUBLIC UTILITIES ST 164.37 

PUBLIC UTILITIES ST 281.61 

PUBLIC UTILITIES LIB 229.42 

AD':ERTISING HOT 28.33 

PUBLIC UTILITIES SWR 9,538.11 

PUBLIC UTILITIES SAN 134.99 

PUBLIC UTILITIES SWTR 120.55 

WARRANT TOTAL 14,074.54 

74377 RICOH USA INC. REPAIRS & MAINTENANCE PD 74.40 

REPAIRS/MAINT-EQUIP FD 74.40 

WARRANT TOTAL 148,60 

74378 RENE'S WORLD SAFETY EQUIPMENT PK 32,41 



CITY OF SEDRO-WOOLLEY 

SORTED TRANSACTION WARRANT REGISTER 

05/09/2012 (Printed 05/04/2012 09:25) 	 PAGE 	6 

WARRANT VENDOR NAME DESCRIPTION 

WARRANT TOTAL 

AMOUNT 

32.41 

74379 ROHLINGER ENTERPRISES, 	INC. MAINTENANCE CONTRACTS SWR 20.88 

WARRANT TOTAL 20.88 

74380 SALYER, DOUGLAS RETIRED MEDICAL PD 405.00 

WARRANT TOTAL 405.00 

74381 SEAWESTERN FIRE FIGHTING EQUIP. REPAIRS/MAINT-EQUIP FD 95.00 

WARRANT TOTAL 95.00 

74382 SEDRO-WOOLLEY AUTO PARTS REPAIR & MAINT - AUTO PD 17.44 

REPAIR & MAINT - AUTO PD 6.13 

REPAIRS/MAINT-EQUIP FD 4.43 

REPAIRS/MAINT-EQUIP FD 36.90 

OPERATING SUPPLIES ST 107.02 

OPERATING SUPPLIES SWR 68.17 

REPAIRS/MAINT-EQUIP SAN 67.50 

REPAIRS/MAINT-EQUIP SAN 37.97 

REPAIRS/MAINT-EQUIP SAN 39.08 

OPERATING SUPPLIES SAN 11.85 

OPERATING SUPPLIES SAN 68.88 

WARRANT TOTAL 465.37 

74383 SEDRO-WOOLLEY VETERINARY CARE VETERINARY SERVICES PD 31.49 

WARRANT TOTAL 31.49 

74384 SEORO-WL3LLEY VOLUNTEER SALARIES-VOLUNTEERS FD 9,146.50 

WARRANT TOTAL 9,146.50 

74385 SEVEN SISTERS, 	INC. MAINT OF GENERAL EQUIP SWR 2,102.11 

WARRANT TOTAL 2,102.11 

74386 SK. CO. COM ACTION AGENCY SKAGIT COMM ACTION AGENCY HLT 5,060.82 

WARRANT TOTAL 5,060.82 

74387 SKAGIT CO. COMMUNITY SERVICES SKAGIT SENIOR SERVICES SEN 5,110.25 

WARRANT TOTAL 5,110.25 

74388 SKAGIT COUNTY SHERIFF PRISONERS PD 7,581.15 

WARRANT TOTAL 7,581.15 

74389 SKAGIT COUNTY TREASURER CRIME VCTM & WITNSS PROG LGL 191.83 

WARRANT TOTAL 191.83 

74390 SKAGIT FARMERS SUPPLY OPERATING SUPPLIES-PROPANE ST 9.95 

WARRANT TOTAL 9.95 

74391 SKAGIT DV & SA SERVICES SKAGIT CO DOMESTIC VIOLENCE DV 313.50 

WARRANT TOTAL 313.50 

74392 SK. VALLEY BARK & TOPSOIL, INC. CAP OUTLAY-GRANT FOR HHS PKR 53.01 



CITY OF SEDRO-WOOLLEY 

SORTED TRANSACTION WARRANT REGISTER 

05/09/2012 {Printed 05/04/2012 09;25) 	 PAGE 	7 

WARRANT VENDOR NAME DESCRIPTION 

WARRANT TOTAL 

AMOUNT 

53.01 

74393 SKAGIT PUBLISHING LEGAL PUBLICATIONS LGS 45.00 

WARRANT TOTAL 45.00 

74394 SMILEY'S INC. CONTAINERS SAN 3,425.82 

WARRANT TOTAL 3,425.82 

74395 STAPLES BUSINESS ADVANTAGE SUPPLIES FIN 58.31 

OFFICE SUPPLIES SWR 194.60 

WARRANT TOTAL 252.91 

74396 SKAGIT REGIONAL CLINICS PHARMACY RETIRED MEDICAL PD 20.00 

RETIRED MEDICAL PD 19.40 

RETIRED MEDICAL PD 53.40 

RETIRED MEDICAL PD 33.7D 

RETIRED MEDICAL PD 84.00 

WARRANT TOTAL 210.50 

74397 STREAMLIGHT REpAiRs/mAINT-EQUIP FD 39.65 

WARRANT TOTAL 39.65 

74398 TARGHEE FIRE SVC. LLC SMALL TOOLS & MINOR EQUIP FD 1,318.96 

WARRANT TOTAL 1,318.96 

74399 TIGERDIRECT INC. NETWORK HARDWARE IT 4,019.31 

WARRANT TOTAL 4,019.31 

74400 TRUE VALUE MACHINERY & EQUIPMENT PD 8.65 

OPERATING SUPPLIES FD 14.35 

OPERATING SUPPLIES FD 9.28 

OPERATING SUPPLIES FD 12.95 

OPERATING SUP - RV PARK PK 15.65 

OPERATING SUP - COMM CENTER PK 15.54 

OPERATING SUP - COMM CENTER PK 17.60 

OPERATING SUP - CiTY HALL PK 22.71 

OPERATING SUP - LIBRARY PK 5.94 

REPAIRS/MT-RIVERFRONT PK 22.13 

REPAIRS/MT-RIVERFRONT PK 25.39 

REPAIR/MAINT-CITY HALL PK 6.58 

OPERATING SUPPLIES ST 19.45 

CAP OUTLAY-GRANT FOR HHS PKR 39.57 

OPERATING SUPPLIES SWR 21.63 

OPERATING SUPPLIES SWR 58.38 

WARRANT TOTAL 315.80 

74401 TUCKER, WILLIAM L. OFFICE/OPERATING SUPPLIES PD 30.25 

WARRANT TOTAL 30.25 

74402 UNITED LABORATORIES OPERATING SUP - CITY HALL PK 680.33 

WARRANT TOTAL 680.33 



8 

CITY OF SEDRO-WOOLLEY 

SORTED TRANSACTION WARRANT REGISTER 

WARRANT 

05/09/2012 

7ENDOR NAME 

(Printed 05/04/2012 	09:25) 

DESCRIPTION 

PAGE 

AMOUNT 

74403 USA BLUE BOOK MAINTENANCE OF LINES SWR 85.18 

OPERATING SUPPLIES SWR 106.03 

WARRANT TOTAL 191.21 

74404 VALLEY AUTO SUPPLY REPAIR & MAINTENANCE CS 19.39 

REPAIR & MAINTENANCE CS 202.32 

REPAIRS/MAINT-EQUIP FD 11.89 

REPAIR/MAINTENANCE-EQUIP ST 18.00 

REPAIRS/MAINT-EQUIP SAN 56.34 

WARRANT TOTAL 309.94 

74405 -OYAGER FLEET SYSTEMS INC. AUTO FUEL/DIESEL PK 22.16 

AUTO FUEL/DIESEL PR 46.73 

AUTO FUEL/DIESEL ST 22.47 

WARRANT TOTAL 91.36 

74406 VERIZON WIRELESS TELEPHONE EXE 55.44 

TELEPHONE FIN 57.62 

TELEPHONE LGL 56.59 

TELEPHONE IT 55.44 

NEXTEL CELL PHONES 170.68 

TELEPHONE PD 187.95 

TELEPHONE PD 514.47 

TELEPHONE PD 322.20 

TELEPHONE FD 127.38 

TELEPHONE FD 66.88 

TELEPHONE PK 156.44 

TELEPHONE CEM 24.91 

TELEPHONE ST 64.02 

NEXTEL CELL PHONES 196.83 

NEXTEL CELL PHONES SAN 139.00 

WARRANT TOTAL 2,195.85 

74407 VISION FORMS, LLC POSTAGE SWR 1,527.37 

POSTAGE SAN 728.43 

OPERATING SUPPLIES SWTR 94.00 

WARRANT TOTAL 2,349.80 

74408 WA STATE DEPT OF ECOLOGY DOE DISCHARGE PERMIT SWR 520.00 

WARRANT TOTAL 520.00 

74409 WA ST DEPT OF PROF LICEN INTERGOV SVC-GUN PERMITS PD 114.00 

WARRANT TOTAL 114.00 

74410 WA ST EMPLOYMENT SEC DEPT SPECIAL INVESTIGATIONS PD 16.94 

WARRANT TOTAL 16.94 

74411 WA ST OFF OF TREASURER STATE REMITTANCES-COURT 10,468.35 

WARRANT TOTAL 10,468.35 

74412 WOOD'S LOGGING SUPPLY INC SMALL TOOLS & MINOR EQUIP PR 29.15 

REPAIR/MAINTENANCE-EQUIP ST 43.26 



CITY OF SEDRO-WOOLLEY 

SORTED TRANSACTION WARRANT REGISTER 

05/09/2012 (Printed 05/04/2012 09:25) 	 PAGE 	9 

WARRANT 	VENDOR NAME 	 DESCRIPTION 	 AMOUNT 

OPERATING SUPPLIES 	 SWR 	 8.96 

REpAiRs/mAINT-EQUIP 	SAN 	 6.76 

OPERATING SUPPLIES 	 SAN 	 42.74 

OPERATING SUPPLIES 	 SAN 	 32.45 

WARRANT TOTAL 	 163.32 

74413 	WORLINE, JOHN 
	

FEES-CDL ENDORCEMENT 	ST 	 30.00 

WARRANT TOTAL 	 30.00 

74414 CUMMINGS, REALITY 	 SPACE/FACILITY RENT-RIVERFRONT 
	

200.00 

WARRANT TOTAL 
	

200.00 

RUN TOTAL 	 192,097.50 



CITY OF SEDRO-WOOLLEY 

SORTED TRANSACTION WARRANT REGISTER 

05/09/2012 	(Printed 05/04/2012 09:25) 	 PAGE 

FUND TITLE AMOUNT 

001 CURRENT EXPENSE FUND 95,944.28 

101 PARK FUND 16,998.96 

102 CEMETERY FUND 256.15 

103 STREET FUND 4,703.48 

104 ARTERIAL STREET FUND 30,380.68 

105 LIBRARY FUND 2,291.50 

107 PARKS RESERVE FUND 92.58 

108 STADIUM FUND 28.33 

401 SEWER FUND 29,731.31 

412 SOLID WASTE FUND 11,250.15 

425 STORMWATER 420.08 

TOTAL 192,097.50 

10 



CITY OP SEDRO-WOOLLEY 

SORTED TRANSACTION WARRANT REGISTER 

05/09/2012 (Printed 05/04/2012 09;25} 	 PAGE 	11 

DEPARTMENT AMOUNT 

001 000 000 10,468.35 

001 000 011 45.00 

001 000 012 712.57 

001 000 013 305.55 

001 000 014 130.26 

001 	000 	015 248.42 

001 	000 	017 4,186.65 

001 000 018 479.91 

001 000 019 67.87 

001 000 020 186.82 

001 000 021 13,069.41 

001 000 022 55,556.72 

001 000 024 2.18 

001 000 055 5,110.25 

001 000 062 5,374.32 

FUND CURRENT EXPENSE FUND 95,944.28 

101 000 000 200.00 

101 000 076 16,798.96 

FUND PARK FUND 16,998.96 

102 000 036 256.15 

FUND CEMETERY FUND 256.15 

103 000 042 4,703.48 

FUND STREET FUND 4,703.48 

104 000 042 30,380.68 

FUND ARTERIAL STREET FUND 30,380.68 

105 000 072 2,291.50 

FUND LIBRARY FUND 2,291.50 

107 000 076 92.58 

FUND PARKS RESERVE FUND 92.58 

108 000 019 28.33 

FUND STADIUM FUND 28.33 

401 000 035 29,731.31 

FUND SEWER FUND 29,731.31 

412 000 037 11,250.15 

FUND SOLID WASTE FUND 11,250.15 

425 000 039 420.08 

FUND STORMWATER 420.08 

TOTAL 192,097.50 



CITY COUNCIL AGENDA 
REGULAR MEETING 

MAY 0 9 202 

7:00 P.M. COUNCIL CHAMBERS 
AGENDA NO 	  CITY OF SEDRO-WOOLLEY 

Sedro-Woolley Municipal Building 
325 Metcalf Street 

Sedro-Woolley, WA 98284 
Phone (360) 855-1661 

Fax (360) 855-0707 

Mark A. Freiberger, PE 
Director of Public Works 

MEMO TO: 	City Council and Mayor Anderson 

FROM: 	Mark A. Freiberger, PE 

RE: 	 Possible Contract Amendment No. 1 
Contract 2012-PW-01 
E C Company dba E C Power Systems 

DATE: 
	

May 1, 2012 (for Council action May 9, 2012) 

ISSUE: 

Shall council move to authorize Mayor Anderson to execute contract amendment no. 1 to Contract 2012- 
PW-01 with E C Power Systems of Portland, OR for additional backup generator maintenance repairs? 

BACKGROUND/ DISCUSSION: 

Public Works issued Contract 2012-PW-01 to E C Power Systems of Portland, OR on February 27, 2012 
to provide annual and quarterly maintenance for thirteen (13) backup generator sets as specified for the 
2012 calendar year. During the first quarterly maintenance inspection for 2012 it was brought to our 
attention that two pump stations identified as the Cook Road Pump Station and State Street Pump Station 
required additional maintenance and repairs, totaling $4,726.18. This amendment will also provide 
budget of $5,173.82 for other repairs that may be discovered during the period of the agreement. The 
total for Amendment 1 added work is $9,900.00. 

These additional maintenance and repairs exceed our original agreement with E C Power Systems 
requiring an amendment to the original agreement. 

FINANCIAL: 
Original Agreement dated 2/27/2012 

	
$11,439.00 

Amendment 1 
	

$ 9,900.00 
Revised Contract Total 
	

$21,339.00 

Funds for this project are available from the Account 401 Maintenance Contracts line item. 

MOTION: 

Move to authorize Mayor Anderson to execute contract Amendment No. 1 to Agreement No. 2012- 
PW-01 with E C Power Systems of Portland, OR amending the contract total to $21,339.00. 

2012-5-9 Amd 1 2012-PW-01 E C Power Systems.doc 	 5/1/2012 12:29:07 PM 



AMENDMENT NO. 1 

To the 	PUBLIC WORKS AGREEMENT No. 2012-PW-01 
Dated 	February 27, 2012 
Between 	The City of Sedro-Woolley, Washington 
And 	 E C Company dba E C Power Systems 

This Amendment revises the above contract as follows: 

Section III. PAYMENT is revised as follows: 
A. The maximum payable hereunder is $ 21,339.00; amended by attachment B 

Section IV. SCOPE OF PROJECT, TECHNICAL SPECIFICATIONS AND 
CONDITIONS OF WORK is revised as follows: 
C. Scope of project: In addition to "Provide Annual and Quarterly Preventative 
Maintenance for thirteen (13) Backup Generator Sets as specified in - ATTACHMENT A. 
Amended to provide replacement parts and labor for the State Street Pump Station and Cook 
Road Pump Station as amended by ATTACHMENT B, and additional repairs as otherwise 
directed by the city's designated project manager. 

All other terms and conditions remain as per the original agreement. 

DATED this 	day of May, 2012 

CITY OF SEDRO-WOOLLEY 
A Washington municipal corporation 

By: 	  
City Supervisor / City Attorney 

CONTRACTOR: 

EC Power Systems 

By: 	  

2012-PW-01 2012 Backup Generator Maint AMD 1.doc 	 Page 1 of 1 



Attachment A 

To the 2012 Backup Generator Maintenance 

SPECIFICATIONS 

Materials  
All supplies and materials used on this project shall be new, factory certified per the 
appropriate Generator manufacturer or approved equal. 

Time for Performance 
Quarterly preventative maintenance shall be scheduled for the months of February, May 
and November. Annual maintenance shall be scheduled for August. Detailed 
maintenance reports shall be left at the Wastewater Treatment Plant following each 
service. This quote shall be for service performed during the calendar years 2012. 

Locations 

1. Sedro-Woolley Wastewater Treatment Plant, 401 Alexander Street, Sedro-
Woolley, WA; Cat Generator, Model SR4B, 400 KW, Cat Engine, Model 
3406, Diesel 

2. Hodgin Pump Station, 1050 Hodgin Street, Sedro-Woolley, WA 
Kohler Generator, Model 20ROZJB, 25 KW 
John Deere Engine, Model 3029DF120, Diesel 

3. State Street Pump Station, 600 W. State Street, Sedro-Woolley, WA 
Kohler Generator, Model 50ROZJ71, 55 KW 
John Deere Engine, Model 4039TF004, Diesel 

4. Cook Road Pump Station, 1105 Cook Road, Sedro-Woolley, WA 
Kohler Generator, Model 50ROZJ71, 25 KW 
John Deere Engine, Model 4039GF004, Diesel 

5. Klinger Street Pump Station, 370 Klinger Street, Sedro-Woolley, WA 
Kohler Generator, Model 2ORZ, 20 KW 
Ford Engine, Model LRG425, Natural Gas 

6. West Jones Road Pump Station, 751 West Jones Road, Sedro-Woolley, WA 
Cummins Generator, Model DGCB-5700101, 60 KW 
Cummins Engine, Model 4BT3.9-G4, Diesel 

2012 Backup Generator Maintenance Attachment A SPECIFICATIONS.doc 	 5/1/2012 



7. John Liner Pump Station, 700 John Liner Road, Sedro-Woolley, WA 
Kohler Generator, Model 45RZG, 45 KW 
Detroit Engine, Model GM 4.3, Natural Gas 

8. Holtcamp Pump Station, 1550 SR 20, Sedro-Woolley, WA 
Cummins Generator, Model DGGD-7084202, 35 KW 
Cummins Engine, Model 4BT3.3-06NR, Diesel 

9. Hospital Pump Station, 1970 Hospital Drive, Sedro-Woolley, WA 
Cummins Generator, Model DGGD-7084202, 35 KW 
Cummins Engine, Model 4BT3-G6NR, Diesel 

10. Fruitdale Pump Station, 920 Fruitdale Road, Sedro-Woolley, WA 
Kohler Generator, Model 30REOZJC, 30 KW 
John Deere Engine, Model 4024TF281, Diesel 

11. McGarigle Storrnwater PS, 1242 Independence Ave., Sedro-Woolley, WA 
Cummins Generator, Model DSFAA-7243008, 35 KW 
Cummins Engine, Model S85-G3NR3, Diesel. 

12. Sedro-Woolley Fire Station, 220 Munro Street, Sedro-Woolley, WA 
Kohler Generator, Model 60R7282, 60 KW 
Ford Engine, Model LSG87516005-A, Natural Gas 

13. Sedro-Woolley Fire Station #2, 1218 N Township Street, Sedro-Woolley, WA 
Cummins Generator, Model GGHF, 70 KW, Natural Gas 

Annual preventative maintenance shall include: 

• Lube oil and filters change; parts included 
• Replace fuel filter (diesel engines), parts included 
• Oil samples, lab testing fee is included 
• Coolant sample test for proper inhibiting level, combustion leaks, etc. 
• Fuel sample, lab testing fee is included. Cetane and water content test 
• All spark plugs to be inspected, cleaned or replaced, if required (non-diesel 

engines), parts not included 
• Ignition system including points, condenser, cap rotor, coil, and wiring. 

(Inspection only, parts not included) 
• Load bank test (2) hours 
• Provide a detailed summary of maintenance performed including date of 

service, name and signature of technician, service performed, test results and 
comments regarding problems noted or additional service required. 

2012 Backup Generator Maintenance Attachment A SPECIFICATIONS.doc 	 5/1/2012 



Quarterly preventative maintenance shall include:  

• Verify fuel supply 
• Service or replace air filter, parts not included 
• Visual check for oil, water or fuel leaks 
• Inspect hoses 
• Test antifreeze and adjust level, parts not included 
• Pressure test cooling system, tighten hose connections as required 
• Inspect and tighten belts 
• Check engine heater operation 
• Check for oil moisture, dirt; clean as necessary 
• Check battery charger operation and charge rate 
• Load test batteries, check specific gravity, and clean connections 
• Check emergency system operation without load 
• Check frequency and governor operation; adjust as necessary 
• Check engine alternator and charge rate 
• Check gauges and meters for proper operation and reading levels 
• Check generator set auto shutdown system and alarms 
• Check automatic transfer switch and accessory operation 
• Emergency system operation with load transfer during normal business hours 

(With owner's permission only) 
• Check generator output voltage and adjust as necessary 
• Inspect for rodent infestation 
• Provide a detailed summary of maintenance performed including date of 

service, name and signature of technician, service performed, test results and 
comments regarding problems noted or additional service required. 

2012 Backup Generator Maintenance Attachment A SPECIFICAT1ONS.doc 	 5/1/2012 



ec 
POWER 
SYSTEMS 

E C Power Systems 
Your Industrial Power Source 
Portland • Seattle Area • Boise • Salt Lake City • Denver Area • Billings 
www.ecpower.com  

ATTACHMENT B 
April 24, 2012 

City of Sedro Woolley 
325 Metcalf St 
Sedro Woolley, WA 98284 

ATTN: Debbie Allen 
dallenci.sedro-woollev.wa.us  

The following is a quote to replace the radiator, belt, hoses and coolant in the State Street 
Pump Station generator during the next quarterly inspection on your generator: 

Labor - $784.00 
Parts - $1,700.00 (plus freight) 

The following is a quote to replace the radiator, belt, hoses and coolant in the Cook Road 
Pump Station generator during the next quarterly inspection on your generator: 

Labor - $784.00 
Parts - $950.00 (plus freight) 

If the work needs to be performed during a separate trip from the quarterly inspections, 
there will be additional travel charges. 

Regards, 

Linda Gailey 
Field Coordinator 
800/452-1511 (option 2) 

3104 C Street NE, Suite 200 • Auburn, Washington 98002 • Ph: 253.872.7011 - Fax: 253.872.6947 



ec 
COMPANY 

Julie Rosario 

From: 	 Debbie Allen 
Sent: 	 Thursday, April 26, 2012 3:35 PM 
To: 	 'Linda Gailey' 
Cc: 	 Julie Rosario; Mark Freiberger 
Subject: 	 RE: FW: generator repair quote 

Thank you Linda. 

Julie-does the information below need to be in the quote or is this e-mail okay? 

Debbie Allen 
City of Sedro-Woolley 
Wastewater Treatment Supervisor 
(360)856-1100 
(360)856-5269 Fax 
dallen@ci.sedro-woolley.wa.us   

From: Linda Galley jrnailto:LINDAG@e-c-co.con11  
Sent: Thursday, April 26, 2012 3:14 PM 
To: Debbie Allen 
Subject: RE: FW: generator repair quote 

Debbie, 
$150.00 for all the freight. 

Taxes @ 8.20% for State Street (including $75.00 freight) - $209.84, total $2,768.84 / 

Taxes @ 8.20% for Cook Rd (including $75.00 freight) - $143.34, total $1,957.34 \/ 

Please let me know if you need it in the quote. 	5 	 L 	6,,  

F-0 	4kkt_ S, 17 3,  2-  

Linda Galley I Field Coordinator 	—rc5T-...ts— /IN r ALD 	 °'-) IL)  
office: 800.452.1511 option 2 
direct: 503.220.3529 1 	 C)12-1c. 	 C) 

email: lindaqe-c-co.com 	 -1-cc.r, 
Build It. Power It. Service It. I www.ecpowercom 	 oky 

1 



CITY COUNCIL AGENij:' 
REGULAR NiTP7TTN(7- 

     

MAY 0 9 2012 

 

    

7:00 P.M. COUNCIL . :1141x 
AGENDA NO. 

 

         

         

         

         

SUBJECT: PUBLIC COMMENT 

Name: 
Address: 
Narrative: 

Name: 
Address 
Narrative: 

Name: 
Address: 
Narrative: 

Name: 
Address: 
Narrative: 

Name: 
Address: 
Narrative: 



CITY COUNCIL AGENDA 
REGULAR MEETING 

MAY 0 9 202 

7:00 EM. COUNCIL CHAMBERS 
AGENDA NO. 	  

CITY OF SEDRO-WOOLLEY 
Sedro-Woolley Municipal Building 

325 Metcalf Street 
Sedro-Woolley, WA 98284 

Phone (360) 855-9922 
Fax (360) 855-9923 

Eron M. Berg 
City Supervisor/City Attorney 

MEMO TO: City Council 
FROM: 
	

Eron Berg 
RE: 
	

Sale of Portobello Ave. fire station site 
DATE: 
	

May 9, 2012 

ISSUE: 	Should the Council adopt the attached resolution that amends Resolution 826-10 
to allow for the old fire site on Portobello Avenue to be sold by sealed bid? 

BACKGROUND: 	The City Council surplussed the old fire station site at 1580 Portobello 
Avenue on March 10, 2010. Resolution 826-10 (attached) also directed me to request proposals 
from real estate professionals, select the best proposal and list the property for sale. I have not 
proceeded with that process as a result of the slowed economy. 

However, the city was recently approached by a potential buyer who requested that the site be 
made available for sale. As the site is surplus to the needs of the city and funds raised from the 
sale would repay the City's BEET fund, it makes sense to me to offer the property and see if 
there is any serious interest. 

In an effort to reduce the sales costs associated with the sale of the property, I am requesting that 
you adopt a resolution which amends 826-10 and allows for the sale of the site by sealed bid with 
a minimum bid of $40,000.00. 

RECOMMENDATION: 	Motion to adopt the attached Resolution 	-12 a resolution 
amending Resolution 826-10 regarding the sale of the old fire station site. 



RESOLUTION NO. 

A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY OF SEDRO-WOOLLEY AMENDING 
RESOLUTION 826-10 

WHEREAS, the City adopted Resolution 826-10 on March 10, 2010; and 

WHEREAS, that resolution declared the old fire station site on Portobello 
Avenue to be surplus to the needs of the city and authorized its disposition; and 

WHEREAS, the method of disposition authorized was listing through a real 
estate professional; and 

WHEREAS, in an effort to reduce sales costs, the City now prefers to offer the 
property for sale by sealed bid process; now, therefore, 

BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF SEDRO-
WOOLLEY AS FOLLOWS: 

Section 1. Resolution 826-10 is amended to allow for the sale of the old fire station site 
by sealed bid process, with a minimum bid of $40,000, public notice and other terms and 
conditions as established by the City Supervisor. 

PASSED by majority vote of the members of the Sedro-Woolley City Council 

this 	 day of May, 2012. 

Mike Anderson, Mayor 

Attest: 

Patsy Nelson, Finance Director 

Approved as to form: 

Eron Berg, City Attorney 



RESOLUTION NO. 826-10 

A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY OF SEDRO-WOOLLEY DECLARING 
CERTAIN PROPERTY AS SURPLUS AND AUTHORIZING ITS DISPOSITION 

WHEREAS, the City has purchased or otherwise owns the property and/or 
equipment identified herein; and 

WHEREAS, this property was dedicated to the City as part of a subdivision for 
the purpose of building a fire station; and 

WHEREAS, the City has determined that another location is more practical for 
the construction of a new fire station; and 

WHEREAS, the City has separated the fire station site from the drainage facility 
to the west and the City Council finds that the "new tract B" depicted on Exhibit B is 
adequate to maintain the drainage facilities located on that site; and 

WHEREAS, the Planning Commission recommended and the Council approved 
as part of the 2009 Comprehensive Plan amendments a rezone request and this site is now 
zoned R-5; and 

WHEREAS, the City Council finds that the new location for Fire Station 2 will 
better serve the community and because it is located where Portobello Avenue will 
intersect with SR 9/Township, will continue to serve the properties in Sauk mountain 
View Estates; and 

WHEREAS, the property and/or equipment identified is surplus to the needs of 
the City; now, therefore, 

BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF SEDRO-
WOOLLEY AS FOLLOWS: 

Section I. The City Council does hereby declare the following to be surplus: 

The property located at 1580 Portobello Avenue, Sedro-Woolley, Washington, and legally 
described on Exhibit A attached hereto and depicted on Exhibit B as New Tract A". 

Section 2. The City Supervisor is directed to request proposals from qualified real estate 
professionals; evaluate their proposals on the basis of proposed commissions, proposed 
marketing plan and strategy, and experience with this type of listing. 

Section 3. The City Supervisor is authorized to select from the proposals identified in 
Section 2 herein the most qualified person, entity or firm to represent the City in selling 
this property and to execute listing agreements with that person, entity or firm. 



Section 4. The City Council reserves the right to approve any purchase and sale 
agreements that may be negotiated by the Mayor or the City Supervisor. 

Section 5. The proceeds of the sale of this land shall be used to repay the City's REET 
fund for acquisition costs of the new fire station site and/or to build the new fire station. 

PASSED by majority vote of the members of the Sedro-Woolley City Council 

this 10111  day of March, 2010. 

Mike An i erso , Mayor 

Attest: 

R. -174324,23,r1  
Patsy N 	Finance Director 

Approved as to form: 

Eron Berg, City Attorney 



Exhibit A 

Lots 10, 11, 12, 13, 14 and the East 28 feet of Lot 15, Block 5, 
"Woolley, the Hub of Skagit County, Washington" as per plat recorded in 
Volume 2 of Plats, Page 92, records of Skagit County, Washington, 
EXCEPT the North 70 feet of said Lots 10, 11 and 12. 



0±401k4;',. 
--'CITY OF 

/SDRO:WOOLLi,  
GgiOlkv 

TO THE ?MU cAstzlzsp7. 

CITY OF SEDRO-WOOLLEY 
Sedro-Woolley Municipal Building 

325 Metcalf Street 
Sedro-Woolley, WA 98284 

Phone (360) 855-9922 
Fax (360) 855-9923 

Eron M. Berg 
City Supervisor/City Attorney 

March 1, 2010 

RE: Notice of Public Hearing 
Possible Surplus of proposed fire station site on Portobello 

To Sauk Mountain View Estates Property Owners: 

The City Council will hold a public hearing at their regular meeting on March 10, 2010 
which begins at 7:00 P.M. (at the City Council Chambers located at 325 Metcalf Street) to 
discuss and possibly take action to surplus land located off of Portobello Avenue which was 
originally set aside for the purpose of constructing a fire station. The location of this property is 
described on the attached Exhibit A (legal description) and depicted as "New Tract A" on the 
attached Exhibit B, map. 

The City planned to construct a new fire station at this location, however, following the 
defeat of a fire station construction bond in 2008, the City looked at other alternatives that would 
serve the following goals: 

1. Serve the growing areas of Sedro-Woolley, including the properties off 
of Portobello Avenue; 

2. Have direct highway/arterial access to ensure the fastest possible 
response times; 

3. Be out of any flood zone; 
4. Have adequate area to allow for the construction of a three bay facility 

with drive through bays and residential quarters for five fire fighters; 
and 

5. Be within the City's limited budget. 

In 2009, the City searched for properties with these considerations in mind. We 
continued to review the viability of the site on Portobello Avenue, but ultimately selected a site 
located at 1218 N. Township. This site sits where Portobello will connect with SR 9/Township 
in the future, is out of the flood plain, is directly on both a highway and a future arterial street, is 
large enough to construct the facility as needed and was within the City's budget. 

I will be recommending to the City Council that they surplus the site off of Portobello 
Avenue and use the proceeds of the sale of that site to pay for the site on SR 9/Township. Your 
comments and concerns are welcomed. If you are not able to attend the meeting, please feel free 
to call me or provide written comments which I will give to the Council. 

Eron Berg, City Supervisor 



Exhibit A 

aerkagit 
alerrveyors & Engineers 

806 Metcalf St„ Sedro—Woolley, WA 98284 Phone: (360) 855-2121 FAX: (360) 855-1658 

LEGAL DESCRIPTION 
FOR 

THE CITY OF SEDRO-WOOLLEY 
TRACT A - SAUK MOUNTAIN VIEW ESTATES - SOUTH 

A PLANNED RESIDENTIAL DEVELOPMENT 

AFTER BOUNDARY ADJUSTMENT 

May 15, 2009 

Tract A, SAUK MOUNTAIN VIEW ESTATES - SOUTH - A PLANNED RESIDENTIAL 
DEVELOPMENT, as per plat recorded,June'.9, '2003 under Auditor's File Number 
200306090032, records of Skagit County, WaShington. 

EXCEPT beginning at the northwest corner of said Tract A, thence 
S 06°01'52" E along the west line of said Tract A, a distance of 81.09 
feet to the southwest corner of said Tract A; thence S 67°38'27" E'along 
the south line of said Tract A, a distance of 124.64 feet to the point of 
curvature of a curve to the left having a radius of 470.00 feet; thence 
easterly along. said curve through a central angle of 5°52'34" and an arc 
distance of 48.20 feet; thence N 13°20'50" W, a distance of 152.12 feet to . 
a point on the north line of said Tract A which lies 134.17 feet from the 
northwest corner of said Tract A; .thence S 88°18'58" W along the north 
line of said Tract A, a distance of 134.17 feet to the point of beginning 
of this description. 

Situate in the City of Sedro-Woolley, 
Skagit County, Washington. 

Containing 13,092 square feet. 

Page 1 of 1 

Fl 



w 

0_ 
O 
1 

LU 

LLJ 
CI 

r
a 

2 
H 

w 
ce 

eJ 

0 

(1) 
V) 

0 

U 
(1) 
4- 
0 
4- 

   

  

00 

A
F

T
E
R

 B
O

U
N

D
A

R
Y

 A
D

J
U

S
T

M
E

N
T

 

xJ 

Co 

03 
03 z 

 

   

Exhibit B 

co 
03 

aiedirkagit 
Wilirveyors & 

806 Metcalf Street Sedro-Woolley, WA 98284 

Engineers 	(360/ 855-2121 Fax (360)855-1658 	JN209004C 15MAY09 



 

CITY OF SEDRO-WOOLLEY 
Sedro-Woolley Municipal Building 

325 Metcalf Street 
Sedro-Woolley, WA 98284 

Phone (360) 855-9922 
Fax (360) 855-9923 

  

March 1, 2010 

Eron M. Berg 
City Supervisor/City Attorney 

RE: Notice of Public Hearing 
Possible Surplus of proposed fire station site on Portobello 

To Sauk Mountain View Estates Property Owners: 

The City Council will hold a public hearing at their regular meeting on March 10, 2010 
which begins at 7:00 P.M. (at the City Council Chambers located at 325 Metcalf Street) to 
discuss and possibly take action to surplus land located off of Portobello Avenue which was 
originally set aside for the purpose of constructing a fire station. The location of this property is 
described on the attached Exhibit A (legal description) and depicted as "New Tract A" on the 
attached Exhibit B, map. 

The City planned to construct a new fire station at this location, however, following the 
defeat of a fire station construction bond in 2008, the City looked at other alternatives that would 
serve the following goals: 

1. Serve the growing areas of Sedro-Woolley, including the properties off 
of Portobello Avenue; 

2. Have direct highway/arterial access to ensure the fastest possible 
response times; 

3. Be out of any flood zone; 
4. Have adequate area to allow for the construction of a three bay facility 

with drive through bays and residential quarters for five fire fighters; 
and 

5. Be within the City's limited budget. 

In 2009, the City searched for properties with these considerations in mind. We 
continued to review the viability of the site on Portobello Avenue, but ultimately selected a site 
located at 1218 N. Township. This site sits where Portobello will connect with SR 9/Township 
in the future, is out of the flood plain, is directly on both a highway and a future arterial street, is 
large enough to construct the facility as needed and was within the City's budget. 

I will be recommending to the City Council that they surplus the site off of Portobello 
Avenue and use the proceeds of the sale of that site to pay for the site on SR 9/Township. Your 
comments and concerns are welcomed. If you are not able to attend the meeting, please feel free 
to call me or provide written comments which I will give to the Council. 

Eron Berg, City Supervisor 



Exhibit A 

apiragit 
jrniveyors& Engineers 

806 Metcalf St., Sedro—Woolley, WA 98284 Phone: (360) 855-2121 FAX: (360) 855-1658 

LEGAL DESCRIPTION 
FOR 

THE CITY OF SEDRO-WOOLLEY 
TRACT A - SAUK MOUNTAIN VIEW ESTATES - SOUTH 

A PLANNED RESIDENTIAL DEVELOPMENT 

AFTER BOUNDARY ADJUSTMENT 

May 15, 2009 

Tract A, SAUK MOUNTAIN VIEW ESTATES - SOUTH - A PLANNED RESIDENTIAL 
DEVELOPMENT, as per plat recorded June'.9, 2003 under Auditor's File Number 
200306090032, records of Skagit County, Washington. 

EXCEPT beginning at the northwest corner of said Tract A, thence 
S 06°01'52" E along the west line of said Tract A, a distance of 81.09 
feet to the southwest corner of said Tract A; thence S 67°38'27" E along 
the south line of said Tract A, a distance of 124.64 feet to the point of 
curvature of a curve to the left having a radius of 470.00 feet; thence 
easterly along said curve through a central angle of 5°52'34" and an arc 
distance of 48.20 feet; thence N 13°20'50" W, a distance of 152.12 feet to 
a point on the north line of said Tract A which lies 134.17 feet from the 
northwest corner of said Tract A; thence S 88°18'58" W along the north 
line of said Tract A, a distance of 134.17 feet to the point of beginning 
of this description. 

Situate in the City of Sedro-Woolley, 
Skagit County, Washington. 

Containing 13, 092 square feet. 

Page 1 of 1 



N
88

' 

0'
 	

50
' 	

1  0
0'

 	
1 

50
' 

OM
 	

M
M

IN
NI
■

  
M

N 	
M

I  

2•4- LJJ N) rr) 0 (NI  ,-- 
LO N) 

Lu 	Lo b 

< 
D b b 

La < 6 6 

o o 

> rr r--- 
•zt- 

D 
C.) 

N 
U 

A
F
T

E
R

 B
O

U
N

D
A

RY
  A

D
JU

S
T

M
E

N
T

  

Exhibit B 

alAkagit 
Yerveyourrs&ngineers 

806 Metcalf Street Sedro-Woolley, WA 98284 
1360)855-2121 Fax (360) 855-1658 	JN209004C 15MAY09 



NOYES JOHN & BRIANNE 
C/O USDA RURAL DEV 
PO BOX 66805 
ST LOUIS, MO 63166 

RUDE DAVE E 
1305 CASCADIA DR 
SEDRO-WOOLLEY, WA 98284 

MORA-VILLEGAS ERIK M & 
MANRIQUE AMELIA 
1312 CASCADIA DR 
SEDRO-WOOLLEY, WA 98284 

FITZGERALD JOHN & PATRICIA 
1317 CASCADIA DR 
SEDRO-WOOLLEY, WA 98284 

BAYDAK VITALLY & MARYNA 
1324 CASCADIA DR 
SEDRO-WOOLLEY, WA 98284 

ESTRADA DULCE N & 
HERRERA-RAMIREZ MARIA I 
1329 CASCADIA DR 
SEDRO-WOOLLEY, WA 98284 

HOLMES DEREK D & DANA 
1336 CASCADIA DR 
SEDRO-WOOLLEY, WA 98284 

VAN SANT DEIRDRE J 
1301 CASCADIA DR 
SEDRO-WOOLLEY, WA 98284 

JOHNSON VIRGINIA D 
1308 CASCADIA DR 
SEDRO-WOOLLEY, WA 98284 

CIMOCH DANIEL A 
1313 CASCADIA DR 
SEDRO-WOOLLEY, WA 98284 

BURRELL DENNIS K & 
BURRELL ANGELA G 
1320 CASCADIA DR 
SEDRO-WOOLLEY, WA 98284 

VINZANT CHRISTOPHER M 
1325 CASCADIA DR 
SEDRO-WOOLLEY, WA 98284 

KASINGER FELICISIMA J & 
KASINGER MELCHIOR P 
1332 CASCADIA DR 
SEDRO WOOLLEY, WA 98284 

TORSET SAMUEL & HEATHER 
1337 CASCADIA DR 
SEDRO-WOOLLEY, WA 98284 

LEOPARD COLLEEN R 
14929 67TH AVE NE 
ARLINGTON, WA 98223 

CORNWELL CARLA M 
1309 CASCADIA DR 
SEDRO-WOOLLEY, WA 98284 

JOHNSON SUZANNE L TAYLOR 
PO BOX 793 
DEMING, WA 98244 

BAYDAK ANDREY 
5867 SHERRY PL 
FERNDALE, WA 98248 

JEWELL CHERIE D 
1328 CASCADIA DR 
SEDRO-WOOLLEY, WA 98284 

SAMUELSEN KARI L 
1333 CASCADIA DR 
SEDRO-WOOLLEY, WA 98284 

SANTIAGO-MARTINEZ PEDRO 
PO BOX 161 
BURLINGTON, WA 98233 

DAVIS KIM R 
	

WHATCOM-SKAGIT HOUSING 
	

CAMPOS CARLA C 
1341 CASCADIA DR 
	

5373 GUIDE MERIDIAN RD #E105 
	

280 HELEN ST 
SEDRO-WOOLLEY, WA 98284 

	
BELLINGHAM, WA 98226 

	
SEDRO WOLLEY, WA 98284 

SMITH TIMOTHY & HEATHER 
	

NICOL BRIAN & CARLY 
	

MAPES RENATA KAY 
1531 PORTOBELLO AVE 

	
1521 PORTOBELLO AVE 

	
1511 PORTOBELLO AVE 

SEDRO-WOOLLEY, WA 98284 
	

SEDRO-WOOLLEY, WA 98284 
	

SEDRO-WOOLLEY, WA 98284 

BARRETT BRANDON /KARA & 
DORAN KEITH A 
	

BROWN WALTER & CECILIA 
	

CARRASCO ROBERT/ROBERTA 
1501 PORTOBELLO AVE 

	
7317 281ST PL NW 
	

GAIL 
SEDRO-WOOLLEY, WA 98284 

	
STANWOOD, WA 98292 
	

1421 PORTOBELLO AVE 
SEDRO-WOOLLEY, WA 98284 



WENZL CHRISTINE R & 
MASTNE MELVYN C 
1408 VECCHIO CT 
SEDRO-WOOLLEY, WA 98284 

KING KEVIN E & SHANNON 
1404 VECCHIO CT 
SEDRO-WOOLLEY, WA 98284 

BOND DAVID 
1412 VECCHIO CT 
SEDRO-WOOLLEY, WA 98284 

OVERLAND VIVIAN L & JOSEPH 
1416 VECCHIO CT 
SEDRO-WOOLLEY, WA 98284 

HANAHAN LEE & CYNTHIA 
17198 RIVER ROCK RD 
MOUNT VERNON, WA 98274 

LINSON DEREK D & DONNA L 
1440 VECCHIO CT 
SEDRO-WOOLLEY, WA 98284 

HANNA SHAWN & SANDRA 
PO BOX 1009 
KOLOA, HI 96756 

FAWCETT JOHN C 
1432 VECCHIO CT 
SEDRO WOOLLEY, WA 98284 

KUNNAP TIMOTHY & CHRISTI 
1444 VECCHIO CT 
SEDRO-WOOLLEY, WA 98284 

BAZINET BEULAH M 
1424 VECCHIO CT 
SEDRO-WOOLLEY, WA 98284 

RICHARDSON VINCENT R & 
RICHARDSON RUTH L 
1436 VECCHIO CT 
SEDRO-WOOLLEY, WA 98284 

FORREST ANGELA J 
12107 9TH PL NE 
LAKE STEVENS, WA 98258 

CORCORAN CYNTHIA & CHAD 
	

MACY PAUL A 
	

ADAMS TOBY & AMIE 
17613 ST ANDREWS CT 

	
10137 MEADOWSIDE LN SW 

	
1460 VECCHIO CT 

ARLINGTON, WA 98223 
	

ROCHESTER, WA 98579 
	

SEDRO-WOOLLEY, WA 98284 

WILMS TIMOTHY M 
	

MILLER DAVID & KATHERINE 
	

HART RICHARD J 
1464 VECCHIO CT 
	

1468 VECCHIO CT 
	

1500 VECCHIO CT 
SEDRO-WOOLLEY, WA 98284 

	
SEDRO-WOOLLEY, WA 98284 

	
SEDRO-WOOLLEY, WA 98284 

MARRON BRIAN 
	

NOOTENBOOM BRADY & SHANNON 
	

MITCHELL DOUGLAS & ANITA 
24216 CRAIG RD 
	

1508 VECCHIO CT 
	

1512 VECCHIO CT 
MOUNT VERNON, WA 98274 

	
SEDRO-WOOLLEY, WA 98284 

	
SEDRO-WOOLLEY, WA 98284 

VAN VLIMMEREN EDISON I 
1516 VECCHIO CT 
SEDRO WOOLLEY, WA 98284 

RIGGAN THURMAN & JERRI 
1391 PORTOBELLO AVE 
SEDRO-WOOLLEY, WA 98284 

BERREY BRANDON L & 
BERREY WALTER L/JANA L 
1520 VECCHIO CT 
SEDRO-WOOLLEY, WA 98284 

ARELLANO DAVID & JUSTINA 
PO BOX 365 
SUMAS, WA 98295  

WILSON GABRIELA 
1524 VECCHIO CT 
SEDRO-WOOLLEY, WA 98284 

VELASCO CARLOS & LILIA 
1288 ARREZO DR 
SEDRO-WOOLLEY, WA 98284 

HENRY KENT & BRENDA 
	

CATES HUNTER & STEPHANIE 
	

DOUGLAS STEPHEN & ERIN 
1401 PORTOBELLO AVE 

	
1411 PORTOBELLO AVE 

	
1289 ARREZO DR 

SEDRO-WOOLLEY, WA 98284 
	

SEDRO-WOOLLEY, WA 98284 
	

SEDRO-WOOLLEY, WA 98284 



KAMPEN PETER J 
1257 ARREZO DR 
SEDRO-WOOLLEY, WA 98284 

MIRABELL BRIGHAM J & 
HATCH COURTNIE M 
1260 ARREZO DR 
SEDRO-WOOLLEY, WA 98284 

FLETCHER CHERYL R 
1263 ARREZO DR 
SEDRO-WOOLLEY, WA 98284 

NORMAN JAMES J 
1258 ARREZO DR 
SEDRO-WOOLLEY, WA 98284 

WITTROCK JOSEPH & LESSLIE 
1261 ARREZO DR 
SEDRO-WOOLLEY, WA 98284 

DYKSTRA MELISSA & KEVIN 
1264 ARREZO DR 
SEDRO-WOOLLEY, WA 98284 

STEVENS WILLIAM C 
1259 ARREZO DR 
SEDRO-WOOLLEY, WA 98284 

MEGANA JESUS 
1262 ARREZO DR 
SEDRO-WOOLLEY, WA 98284 

CHOFFEL JEFFREY K & 
FIALA KATHERINE 
1265 ARREZO DR 
SEDRO-WOOLLEY, WA 98284 

HUERTA ALFREDO 
	

FEDERAL HOME LOAN MORTGAGE CORP 
	

VOREL MARCELA 
1266 ARREZO DR 
	

5000 PLANO PKWY 
	

1269 ARREZO DR 
SEDRO-WOOLLEY, WA 98284 

	
CARROLLTON, TX 75010 

	
SEDRO-WOOLLEY, WA 98284 

VIVANCO AGUSTIN GONZALEZ JR 
	

HEDRICK JOHN & HAYLEE 
	

BATTERMAN MICHAEL & KIM 
1270 ARREZO DR 
	

1378 JORDAN CT 
	

1272 ARREZO DR 
SEDRO-WOOLLEY, WA 98284 

	
OAK HARBOR, WA 98277 

	
SEDRO-WOOLLEY, WA 98284 

HARBESTON DONALD & ELIZABETH 
	

EHLE GARY R & MAXINE 
	

MCDONALD BRENT & MICKIE 
1273 ARREZO DR 
	

200 N 30TH ST 
	

1275 ARREZO DR 
SEDRO-WOOLLEY, WA 98284 

	
MOUNT VERNON, WA 98273 

	
SEDRO-WOOLLEY, WA 98284 

MALDONADO FERNANDO & JUDY 
	

PALMGREN SALLY A 
	

STAPLETON BRANDON & JERI 
1276 ARREZO DR 
	

1277 ARREZO DR 
	

1278 ARREZO DR 
SEDRO-WOOLLEY, WA 98284 

	
SEDRO-WOOLLEY, WA 98284 

	
SEDRO-WOOLLEY, WA 98284 

PASQUALONE DAVID 
	

GUGEL AARON L 
	

FEDERAL NATIONAL MTG ASSOC 
6405 HERMITAGE DR 
	

1280 ARREZO DR 
	

400 COUNTRYWIDE WAY 
PENSACOLA, FL 32504 
	

SEDRO WOOLLEY, WA 98284 
	

SIMI VALLEY, CA 93063 

WENDT ERIC E & AMANDA 
	

FLOWERS JOHN & MARSHA 
	

STRUTHERS HOLLY 
1282 ARREZO DR 
	

6080 CAMPBELL LAKE RD 
	

PO BOX 1972 
SEDRO-WOOLLEY, WA 98284 

	
ANACORTES, WA 98221 

	
MOUNT VERNON, WA 98273 

SIMPSON PHILLIP & JOANN 
	

THAYER RONALD & DEBRA 
	

WALL LANA 
1285 ARREZO DR 
	

1400 TECHNOLOGY LN APT 806 
	

1287 ARREZO DR 
SEDRO WOOLLEY, WA 98284 

	
PETALUMA, CA 94954 
	

SEDRO-WOOLLEY, WA 98284 



DEFRE1TAS GAVIN J 
	

GUTIERREZ HUGO I 
	

LAMBLE TODD & SOLTEZ IRINE 
21332 LOOKOUT DR 
	

1223 ARREZO DR 
	

1225 ARREZO DR 
LEXINGTON PARK, MD 20653 

	
SEDRO-WOOLLEY, WA 98284 

	
SEDRO-WOOLLEY, WA 98284 

HAEDT PAUL J IV & JENIFER D 
	

ESPINOSA JUAN P & NORMA 
	

RAMILO VIRGINIO L 
1227 ARREZO DR 
	

4617 S HOLDEN ST 
	

6519 21ST DR NE 
SEDRO-WOOLLEY, WA 98284 

	
SEATTLE, WA 98118 
	

MARYSVILLE, WA 98271 

CHRISTOFFERSON JACOB 
1232 ARREZO DR 
SEDRO-WOOLLEY, WA 98284 

PENALONZO MYNOR A & 
NDRIEGA MARIA 
1236 ARREZO DR 
SEDRO-WOOLLEY, WA 98284 

FRANKLIN TERRANCE 
1239 ARREZO DR 
SEDRO-WOOLLEY, WA 98284 

CRAMER JAYME 
1234 ARREZO DR 
SEDRO-WOOLLEY, WA 98284 

CONSTANTINE CARY M & 
WESTMARK PEGGY R 
1237 ARREZO DR 
SEDRO-WOOLLEY, WA 98284 

FOORT JULIE A 
1240 ARREZO DR 
SEDRO-WOOLLEY, WA 98284  

PUTICH JIM A 
1235 ARREZO DR 
SEDRO-WOOLLEY, WA 98284 

PATTERSON JASON A & 
PATTERSON JOANNA C 
1238 ARREZO DR 
SEDRO-WOOLLEY, WA 98284 

COOK HENRY CHARLES 
22968 BROWN ST 
CALIFORNIA, MD 20619 

SALMON REBECCA A 
	

MARTIN BEN & RHODA A 
	

HOWELL JOBIE 
1242 ARREZO DR 
	

1243 ARREZO DR 
	

1244 ARREZO DR 
SEDRO-WOOLLEY, WA 98284 

	
SEDRO-WOOLLEY, WA 98284 

	
SEDRO-WOOLLEY, WA 98284 

KELLY BRANDON & KATHERINE 
1245 ARREZO DR 
SEDRO-WOOLLEY, WA 98284 

ROUGHTON KELLY F & SUSAN E 
1248 ARREZO DR 
SEDRO-WOOLLEY, WA 98284 

TEMPLE JASON 
1251 ARREZO DR 
SEDRO WOOLLEY, WA 98284 

THRAMER JACOB M & 
MARTIN CHERYL A 
1246 ARREZO DR 
SEDRO-WOOLLEY, WA 98284 

DAILY JEFFREY & KRISTINA 
1249 ARREZO DR 
SEDRO-WOOLLEY, WA 98284 

SMITH KENDRA JOY 
17503 COOK RD 
BURLINGTON, WA 98233 

JOHNSON CHRISTOPHER & DANITA 
1247 ARREZO DR 
SEDRO-WOOLLEY, WA 98284 

NEVEGOLD WALTER C III & 
CONYERS TARA L 
8628 112TH AVE NE 
LAKE STEVENS, WA 98258 

TURNBULL WILLIAM 1 III 
1253 ARREZO DR 
SEDRO-WOOLLEY, WA 98284 

HOFF LAURIE A 
	

BURTON RICHARD & REBECCA 
	

LEUS SERGEY & TATYANA 
1254 ARREZO DR 
	

1255 ARREZO DR 
	

1256 ARREZO DR 
SEDRO-WOOLLEY, WA 98284 

	
SEDRO-WOOLLEY, WA 98284 

	
SEDRO-WOOLLEY, WA 98284 


